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UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20868

November 22, 1989

The Honorable David L. Boren
United States Senator

440 S, Houston, Suite 602
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74127

Dear Senator Boren:

This is in response to your October 5, 1989, letter to Chairman Kenneth Carr
rog.rding Dr. Frances Norris' allegation that the NRC failed to respond to her
request for remediation of NRC errors.

NRC has had multiple communications with Dr. Norris expressing concerns
similar to that enclosed with her letter of September 23, 1989, to you at your
Tulsa, Oklahoma office. These include:

. Letter dated May 1, 1988
- Response from Region IV dated June 3, 1988

o Dr. Korris interviewed by telephone on May 26, 1988, regarding
concerns addressed her May 1, 1988, letter,

o Dr. Norris contacted Region IV by telephone regarding clarification
of her concerns about NRC June 3, 1988, letter.

’ Letter dated July 8, 1988
- Response from Region IV dated August 30, 1988

. Letter dated September 9, 1988
- Response from Region IV dated February 15, 1989

’ Letter dated February 27, 19589
- Response from Region IV dated April 6, 1989

" Letter dated May 13, 1989
- Response from Region IV dated June 29, 1989
- Follow-up response from Region IV dated October 23, 1989

The letters from Or. Norris all stem from inspections conducted at Reynolds
Army Community Hospital (RACH) with inspection findings documented in NRC
inspection reports. Dr. Norris perceives that subsequent action taken by the
Army relative to her military service contract was prompted by NRC findings.
Copies of her letters and the NRC responses are enclosed for your use as
appropriate., As you may note copies of several of the NRC responses were
previously sent to your Oklahoma City address.
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The Honorable David L. Boren N

As you can see from the enclosed letters, cur regional office in Arlington,
Texas, has thoroughly reviewed and evaluated the corcerns expressed by

Dr. Norris. The NRC conducted inspections of RACH on December 4, 1987, June 1,
1988, and November 16, 1988, Or, Norris' concerns of safety problems were not
aubstantiltod. The results of these inspection activities were forwarded to

r. Norris,

However, the NRC did fing several violations of 1ts regulations as a result of
these inspections. While RACH did not contest the violations found, Or,
Norris did take issue with them, She was not satisfied with NRC's resolution
of her concerns. Dr. Norris continued to contest the NRC violations wnile
insisting that safety problems existed at RACH. However, additional safety
concerns were not identified by Dr. Norris, The regional office reviews of
subsequent correspondence from Or. Norris did not identify any new issues that
had not been addressed.

When Dr. Norris alleged misconduct on the part of Region IV, her letter of

May 13, 1989, as well as a summary of Region IV actions at RACH relative to

Dr. Norris' allegations was forwarded tc the NRC's 0ffice of the Inspector
General (01G) for review. The 01G informed the Region IV office on October 20,
1989, that no further action will be taken with regard to allegations of
misconduct. Dr. Norris was advised of the final resolution of this matter on
October 23, 1989.

It is my view that NRC has been responsive to Dr. Norris in evaluating her
concerns and responding to her, However, given her reluctance to accept the
NRC position on these matters, we see no useful purpose to communicate further
with Dr. Norris unless she brings new facts forward for our consideration, If
you require agditional information, please contact Mr, Robert D, Martin,
Regional Administrator, NRC, Region IV,

Sincerely,

ting Execufive Director
for Operations

Enclosures:
As stated



UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20888

November 22, 1989
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Tne Honorable David L. Boren
United States Senator

440 S, Houston, Suite 602
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74127

Dear Senator Boren:

This 1s in rosgonsc to your October 5, 1989, letter to Chairman Kenneth Carr
roqordins Or. Frances Norris' allegation that the NRC failed to respond to her
request Tor remediation of NRC errors.

NRC has had multiple communications with Dr. Norris expressing concerns
similar to that enclosed with her letter of September 23, 1989, to you at your
Tulsa, Oklahome office. These include:

. Letter dated May 1, 1988
~ Response from Region IV dated June 3, 1988

" Or. Norris interviewed by telephone on May 26, 1988, regarding
concerns addressed her May 1, 1988, letter.

’ Or. Norris contacted Region IV by telephone regarding clarification
of her concerns about NRC June 3, 1988, letter,

. Letter dated July 8, 1988
- Response from Region IV dated August 30, 1988

» Letter dated September 9, 1588 el i
James M, Taylor
Acting Executive Director
for Operations

“ar TAAAN

ATE :10/23/89 :10/23/89 :11/6/89 :11

Enclosures:

As stated
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